December 19, 2014

Mayor John Dickert

& the Common Council
City Hall

730 Washington Avenue
Racine, WI 53403

Ladies and Gentleman:

The Park, Recreation and Cultural Service Department would like to meet with
the Public Safety and Licensing Committee to request authorization of Final
Payment for Contract 47-14 (K4-047) Pershing Fence Replacement.

It is recommended that the Final Payment of $9,992.32 be approved for a total
contract amount of $48,773.00.00.

Funds may be appropriated from 994.700.5280.

This contract was approved by Resolution 14-0404.

Sincerely,

Tom Molbeck
Director



